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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
INDICTMENT FOR VIOLATION OF:

PLAINTIFF,
922 (g) (5) (&) and 924 (a) (2) -

Tllegal Alien in Possegsion of
a Firearm

)

)

)

) TITLE 18, United States Code §
VS, 3
)
)

J. REYES VAZQUEZ-CASTANEDA

DEFENDANT . )

- el ~ _
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 3:08-cr-00076-BES-VPC

(Illegal Alien in Possession of a Firearm)
J. REYES VAZQUEZ-CASTANEDA
on or about July 13, 2008, in the State and Federal
District of Nevada, Defendant herein, peing an alien who was
illegally or unlawfully in the United States, did knowingly possess
a Savage, model 24V, .30 caliber/20gauge Over/Under combination
firearm, serial number C519425, said possession being in and

affecting commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

| Section 922(g) (5) (A)and 924 (a) (2] .
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Forfeiture Allegation

As a result of the foregoing offense, the defendant shall

forfeit to the United States all firearms and ammunition involved in

the commission of the viclation of Title 18 U.S8.C. § 922(g) (5) (B)

alleged in this indictment, including but not limited to the

following:

a Savage, model 24V, .30 caliber/20gauge Over/Under

combination firearm, serial numbeTr 519425
211 in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g) {5}, 922

{g) (5) (A}, 9241(d), Title 28 U.S.C. § 2461(¢c) and Title 21 U.8.C. §

8E3.

Dated this Zl9 day of Augustf 2008.

=

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

2 TRUE BILL:

GREGORY 4. BROWER
United States Attorney

A T2 T2

William R. Reed, ,
Assistant United States Attorne
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€A0442 - (Rev. 10/03) Warrant for Amest

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

District of NEVADA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

WARRANT FOR ARREST
V.

J. REYES VAZQUEZ-CASTANEDA

3-08-cr-00076-BES-VPC

To: The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED 1o arrest J. REYES VAZQUEZ-CASTANEDA

Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate judge to answer a(n)

{_)'(J Indictment D]nfonﬂation DComplaim O Order of D Probation Supervised Release D Violation
court Violation Violation Petition Twonce

Petition -

IR WY

charging him or her with  (brief description of offense)

lllegal Afien in Possassion of a Firearm ) fed T
~ - -
f’ N7 B
; Ve o S
)L
in violation of Title 8 United States Code, Sec om(s) 922(g)(5)(A} anC 924‘81 ) _J
L/ 2
VALERIE P. COOKE 1//////( \ , . \ oA
Name of 1ssuing Officer ignature oflssumg Ofiicer : - .---————-;
’} >0 k/ ENO. NEVA[LA =
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE 0//1/ 7Y 03 N < N by
* , o
Title of Issuing Officer I@;Ku. and Location | a.- A -
NS S o
el 8 |88
Il 2 (=2
= ‘ o
o — o
= -
= o~ ©n
b (S
D ?_"; -
=
i
RETURN { 2 = i L |
This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at \ L_ng =
- N
ﬁ@dﬂ j@ﬁ@i &cﬁ%@»}/ﬂux i ‘ e
. fa ]
WNAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER 14 SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
u.J. Lokl Fletv 8 P P
/0 - TR TR L AR 4,39/ W/
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The undersigned hereby certifies that she is an employee in the law offices of the

Federal Public Defender for the District of Nevada and is a person of such age and discretion as to

be competent to serve papers.

That on January 6,2009, atrue and correct copy ofthe above and foregoing document

was clectronically filed and served on the persons named below:

By E-filing:

WILLIAM R. REED
ASSISTANT U. S. ATTORNEY
100 WEST LIBERTY, #600
RENO, NEVADA 89501

By E-mail to:

CHRISTOPHER P. DeRICCO
U.S. PROBATION

406 SOUTH VIRGINIA STREET
SUITE 103

RENO, NEVADA 89501

By mail to:

T REVES VAZQUEZ-CASTANEDA
Washoe County Detention Center

911 Parr Boulevard

Reno, Nevada 89512

/s/ Shirley Ariztia

Employee of the Federa

1 Public Defender
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AO 245B (Rev. 06/05) Judgment in a Criminal Case FILED w—— RECEIVED
Shect i "“"—"'ENTERED aeiamrﬁ_::“::‘,:S(ErF\{rvnEtg‘{%Nn
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA JAN 9 m
CLERK US DISTRIGT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
By DEPUTY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
VS, .

CASE NUMBER: 3:08-CR-076-BES (VPC)
J. REYES VAZQUEZ-CASTANEDA,

USM NUMBER: 43114-048
THE DEFENDANT:

Cynthia Hahn

DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEY
(XX)  pled guilty o count(s) __One of the Indictment filed August 20, 2008
{ ) pled nolo contendere to count(s) which was accepted by the court.
{ ) was found guilty on count{s after a plea of not guilty.
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offense(s):
Title & Section Nature of Ofiense Date Offense Ended Count
18:922(g){5)(A} and lllegal Alien in Possession July 13, 2008 : 1
924(a)(2) of a Firearm

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through _6_ of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant

to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

{) The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)
{ ) Count(s) (is){are) dismissed on the motion of the United States.

IT IS ORDERED that the defendant must nofify the United States Attorney for this district within 30 days of any change
of name, residence, or mailing address untll all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment
are fully paid. if ordered to pay restitution, the defendant must notify the court and United States attorney of material changes

in economic circumstances,

Sighature of Judge

BRIAN E. SANDOVAL, U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE
Name and Title of Judge

[—8-09

Date v




